
MEMO 
August 20, 2018 

To: Board of Directors 

From: Richard Gander, Tahoe Donner Giving Fund Committee Chair 

Subject: Appointment of Jennifer Jordan as Alternate Member of the Tahoe Donner Giving 

   Fund Committee 

Message: 

To the Tahoe Donner Board of Directors: 

As you are aware, the Tahoe Donner Giving Fund Committee currently has an opening for an 

alternate member. The Tahoe Donner Giving Fund Committee unanimously recommends that 

the Board appoint Jennifer Jordan to fill one of the open alternate positions. 

Thank you, 

Richard Gander, Chairman 

Tahoe Donner Giving Fund Committee 







Jennifer Jordan 

I bought my home in Tahoe Donner in 2006, became a full-time resident in 2011, with brief 
sojourns off the hill. I was a member of the TDGF nearly from inception for about two years. 
I moved to Carmel for a year and a half to manage a law firm and am now back in Truckee. 

My educational background is in Economics; I have a MS in Applied Economics from UCSC. I 
have worked in finance, technology and have owned my own home based internet business 
for the last 10 years. 

I enjoy being a Giving Fund committee member and helping and learning about our local 
community. 
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